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Mc.:NeaI, Barcy F.

From: McNeal, Barcy F.

Sent: Friday, January 29, 2010 4:04 PM
To: ‘dlow@marzetti.com'

Cc: Cotton, Karen S.

Subject: RE: Friends Of ADAMH

Dan -

{ am no longer in the department that accepts these filings. | checked with the Operations Manager, Karen

Cotton, who clearly indicated that it is not a legal filing if an criginal signature is not attached to the report at the
time of filing.

| tried to help you out the last time by accepting the fax and the late cover sheet with original signature. Ms.
Cotton said to tet you know that if ever again you do not file your complete report in a timely manner, you will be
referred to the Ohio Elections Commission. This will be noted in the committee file.

Barcy

From: dlow@marzetti.com [mailto:dlow@marzetti.com]
Sent: Friday, January 29, 2010 3:46 PM

To: McNeal, Barcy F.

Subject: Friends Of ADAMH

Barcy,

Please find attached the annual finance report for the Friends Of ADAMH. | will place an original signature page
in the mail today. Please send me a quick response letting me know that this email reached you.

Thank you for your assistance.

Daniel A. Low, Treasurer

1/29/2010



